Albérta

Janet Riopel
Board member

Expense Report
April 1 -June 30, 2024

1.) Travel
Travel Type Description Date Amount Notes
Calgary Board Meeting Mileage May 30-June 1, 2024 182.60 receipts not required for per diems or allowances
Calgary, Alberta Accommodations 426.34
Parking 60.00
Taxi/Uber 9.20
Meals (1dinner) 27.00 receipts not required for per diems or allowances
705.14
Total Travel Expenses 705.14
2.) Hospitality and Working Session
Vendor Description Date Amount Notes
Total Hospitality and Working Session Expenses S -
Total Expenses for the Period S 705.14



Residence INL

BY MARRIOTT

Residence Inn® Calgary Downtown/Beltline District
610 10th Ave SW, Calgary T2R 1M3 P 587.855.2288

Marriott.com/YYCBL

Date DESCRIPTION CHARGES CREDITS
30-May-24 Room Charge 199.00
30-May-24 Destination Marketing Fee 597
30-May-24 Tourism Levy 8.20
30-May-24 Garage Parking 30.00
31-May-24 Room Charge 199.00
31-May-24 Destination Marketing Fee 5.97
31-May-24 Tourism Levy 8.20
31-May-24 Garage Parking 30.00

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.com.

Operated 'under license from Marriott International, Inc. or one of its affiliates.

. Toplan your next stay, visit Residencelnn.com




From: Janet Riopel

To:
Subject: expense claim items
Date: June 2, 2024 5:04:32 PM

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name matching a user in your organization. Please
do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

-. Here are my expense claim items for Friday’s board meeting.
May 30 dinner - per diem charge

May 31 UBER charge $9.20 for trip hotel to Ampersand (receipt below)
Mileage 332km

Please let me know if you require anything else from me in order to reimburse me. With thanks, Janet

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Uber Receipts" <noreply@uber.com>
Subject: [Personal] Your Friday morning trip with Uber

Date: May 31, 2024 at 10:47:09 PM MDT
To:

Total CA$9.20
. May 31, 2024

Thanks for riding, Janet

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

Total CA%$9.20

Trip fare CA$5.74


mailto:janetriopel@treyl.ca

Subtotal

Booking Fee

Wait Time

TNC fee recovery surcharge

GST

Payments

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)
Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with GURJEET

4.87 ' Rating

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any Compliments/Concerns

CA3$5.74
CA$2.24
CA$0.33
CA3$0.45

CA3$0.44

CA$9.20

Every rideshare trip in Calgary is insured for a covered auto accident by Economical

Insurance.

Learn more

1.66 kilometers | 7 min


https://click.uber.com/f/a/RwuQPJ62tAZOYYGXZAXFRQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0RCaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYWQxODlhMGEtYWExZC00NDI5LThkYzMtMDMxNWI5ZWZlNzRjVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/RwuQPJ62tAZOYYGXZAXFRQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0RCaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYWQxODlhMGEtYWExZC00NDI5LThkYzMtMDMxNWI5ZWZlNzRjVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/jy0h_9JVPLLAUABLsXtHCg~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0QnaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudWJlci5jb20vY2EvZW4vcmlkZS9zYWZldHkvVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/RwuQPJ62tAZOYYGXZAXFRQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0RCaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYWQxODlhMGEtYWExZC00NDI5LThkYzMtMDMxNWI5ZWZlNzRjVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/gis2ogR0WChTbQth5HhPIA~~/AAAAAQA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/5eJeCPyULjU4OUdXA9Yghw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0RaaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYWQxODlhMGEtYWExZC00NDI5LThkYzMtMDMxNWI5ZWZlNzRjL3JlY2VpcHQ_Y29udGVudFR5cGU9UERGVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA

Report lost item

My trips

[]

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Uber Rasier Canada Inc.

66 Wellington Street West Suite
5300, TD Bank Tower

Toronto ON M5K 1E6

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.


https://click.uber.com/f/a/lPUck1ZI_NF5ce5IrfNquw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0Q-aHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL2gvNTM1MzliZGUtZjZmNC00OTA5LTg1ZGUtZmEwYjk5ZjgyYmUwI19XBHViZXJCCmZUzadaZuP3ZMlSDXJpb2phQHNoYXcuY2FYBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/lPUck1ZI_NF5ce5IrfNquw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0Q-aHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL2gvNTM1MzliZGUtZjZmNC00OTA5LTg1ZGUtZmEwYjk5ZjgyYmUwI19XBHViZXJCCmZUzadaZuP3ZMlSDXJpb2phQHNoYXcuY2FYBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/z3e9-ZV3MLgcHPbXEo8YpA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0QdaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHNXBHViZXJCCmZUzadaZuP3ZMlSDXJpb2phQHNoYXcuY2FYBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/z3e9-ZV3MLgcHPbXEo8YpA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0QdaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHNXBHViZXJCCmZUzadaZuP3ZMlSDXJpb2phQHNoYXcuY2FYBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/ZpnmBaXp78xT_mvB615mTw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0SQaHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL2gvNjk0OTE2MGQtM2ViNi00MmNkLTgxNTUtMWFlM2NmMjViZTBiP3N0YXRlPUpXN19qRUhuUGo0N241TzBEcVZJRXdvWnBaOXdfY3MwVk01Sl9FTVRBam8lM0QmX2NzaWQ9MlZKdmZJVVVuejNPc0w1OU1aS0MwdyNfVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/lloJcHW-xxq8C9cRjDqI7A~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0QpaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudWJlci5jb20vbGVnYWwvcHJpdmFjeS91c2Vycy9XBHViZXJCCmZUzadaZuP3ZMlSDXJpb2phQHNoYXcuY2FYBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/ESXd4s5LB2PTw7WqHOWpdw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRoO9tNP0QbaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudWJlci5jb20vbGVnYWwvVwR1YmVyQgpmVM2nWmbj92TJUg1yaW9qYUBzaGF3LmNhWAQAAAAA
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